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Boston 
Chicago 
Los Angeles 
Bhiladeljphia

M o o d y ’s  In v e s t o r s  Se r v i c e
6 5 B ro  a d w a y  Corespondents of

XT V  i XT V  M o o d y ’s  In v e st o r s  Se r v ic e ,Lt d .
JN e w  X O r K :  6 ,  JN . I . K ingW IUiam Street House,

Arthur Stree t£o±vdoxv,E.C. 4

October 28, 1946.

Division of Administrative Services,
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System,
Washington 25, D. C.
Gentlemen:

Will you please send to me a copy of Mr. Eccles* 
recent speech "before the New England Bank Management Confer­
ence in Boston. Thank you.

Very truly yours,
MOODT’S INVESTORS SERVICE 

£
(ffofrn. 1. Crane,
Economics Department.

JE C /ip k
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N e w  Y o r k  L i f e  I n s u r a n c e  C o m p a n y

5 1  M a d i s o n  a v e n u e , M a d i s o n  S q u a r e  

n e w y o r k , n . y .

STEPHEN M. FOSTER
ECONOMIC ADVISOR

October 28, 1946

Mr. Elliott Thurston 
Assistant to the Chairman
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Thurston*

I understand that Mr. Eccles gave a talk last week
which, although reported in some of the papers, is not
available at the Federal Reserve Bank of New York in
detail. I wonder if you would be good enough to send
me a copy of this speeoh at your earliest convenience.

SMFsdn
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m  OCT 30 rn II 32

WA36GC54WASH GX41 CGO 3 0 -10 17  

THURSTON

! F POSSIBLE PLEASE SEND US COPIES OF CHAIRMAN ECCLES* 

ADDRESS AT BOSTON OCTOBER 

25
YOUNG .
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Th e  Cit iz e n s  Na t io n a l  Ba n k
-----  . .....E S T A B L I S H E D  1893 ■

A.  L . S M I T H ,  JR. ,  PR ESIDENT C. M . D U N CAN , CASHIER
C.  S.  M O R G A N  , v ice p r e s id e n t  HA R O L D  A.  S MI TH,  as s is ta n t cashier

E .  B . T l  N K E R , v ice p r e s id e n t  W .  H.  M c COWN,  as s is ta n t cashier

HILLS B  O R O , T E X A S  
November 4th, 1946.

Mr. M. S. Eccles, Chairman 
Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System 
Washington, B. G.
E>ear Mr. Eccles:

If available, I will appreciate a copy 
of your address made October 25th in Boston before the 
Bank Management Conference of the New -England ^ouncil.

I have read with interest some quotations 
from your address that have been in the Press and what 
was quoted by the Goldsmith Washington Service in their 
Bulletin No. 251 dated November 2, 1946.

1 will appreciate having my name placed 
on the mailing lis t of your office to receive copies 
of addresses and other literature that is published that 
will be of interest to member banks of the System.

Respectfully,

7 7  B. Tinker 
Vice President.
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November 7, 1946.

Mr. E. B. Tinker, Vice President,
The Citizens National Bank,
Hillsboro, Texas.
Dear Mr. Tinker:

In accordance with your request of November 4- 
there is enclosed a copy of Chairman Eccles' address be­
fore the Bank Management Conference. Your name is being 
placed on the mailing list to receive copies of future 
addresses and statements of Mr. Eccles.

Sincerely yours,

Elliott Thurston, 
Assistant to the Chairman.

Enclosure

b
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RUTGERS UNIVERSITY
The State University of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY

December 3« 1946

Mr* Marriner Eccles, Chairman 
Board of Governor«
Federal Reserve System Washington, D* C.

Dear Mr* Chairman*
Qnoe again I am on a begging expedition. 

This time for as many copies as you could spare of your 
speeoh an "Boonomio Conditions and Public Policy'1 at the 
Sew England Bank Management Conference*

I want to use the speech as text material 
in our oour8e in Money and Banking here* We have 60 stu­
dents in it* I realise that asking for 60 copies would be 
unreasonable, but if we could have a dozen to fifteen, we 
could put them on reserve in the library and that would 
serve our purpose*

Thanking you in advance for whatever 
you oan do in this connection for us, and sending all good 
wishes for the holiday season« I am

Sinoerely yours.

E* E* Agger, Chairman 
Department of Economicb

EE&thm
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December 11, 1946

Mr. E. £. Agger, Chairman,
Department of Economics,
Rutgers University,
New Brunswick, New Jersey.
Dear Mr. Agger:

Following receipt of your letter of December 3» 
we arranged to have some copies of my address reprinted 
since they are more convenient in this form than when 
mimeographed. I am sending you sixty copies in accord­
ance with your .request.

Let me take this opportunity to Reciprocate 
your good wishes of the Season,

Sincerely yours,

M. S. Eccles,
Chairman.

Enclosures 60

BT:b
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RUTGERS UNIVERSITY
The State University of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY

December IS* 1946

M* S. Eoeles, Chairman 
Board of Governors 
Federal R eserve System 
Washington« D. C*

Dear Mr* Chairman*
Thanks ever so much for your kind 

letter of Deo ember 11 and again for your usual 
helpfulness in sending on the reprints of your address 
whioh ire are going to use as olass text material at 
Butgers*

With renewed regards and good wishes*
1 am

Sincerely yours,

Department of Economies
EEA*hm
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F I R S T  B A N K  & T R U S T  C O M P A N Y
OF S O U T H  B E N D

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman 
Board of Governors of The

Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C.
Dear Sir:
May I congratulate you on your excellent article 
on Economic Conditions and Public Policy in the 
November Federal Reserve Bulletin,
Would you kindly let me know if a copy of your 
recent talk before the National Outlook Con­
ference of the Department of Agriculture is 
available. If so, I should like very much to 
have one.

A. E. Davis, Director 
Public Relations

AEDiHWF
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December 9> 1946

Mr. A. I. Davis,
Director, Public Relations,
First Bank & Trust Company,
South Bend, Indiana.
Dear Mr. Davis:

This is to thank you for your letter of 
December 4 and your very kind comments on my recent 
talk to the Bank Management Conference of the New England 
Council.

In accordance with your request, I am pleased 
to enclose a copy of the memorandum which I used in the 
talk before the National Outlook Conference of the 
Department of A g r ic u l t u r e .

Sincerely yours,

M. S. Iccles, 
Chairman.

Enclosure

M : b
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RESERVE BANK O F  IN D IA

The Secretary,
Board of Governors of the

Federal Reserve System,
m s m m r n

Dear Sir,

reported to have been made by Mr. M.S. 
Eccles, Chairman of the Board of Governors, 
on Bond Market and Treasury Financing 
problems, in Boston on October 25, 1946.
As we are greatly interested in the 
subject, we shall be grateful if you 
would kindly arrange to send us a copy 
of the full text of the speech,if available.

We have read about a speech

You—

Director of Monetary Research
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TELEPH ONE -  ELGIN 65701 
C ABLE A D D R E SS -

PR O B L EM S, TO RON TO

3 3 0  BAY S T R E E T  

TO R O N TO ,C A N A D A

Boom 1505
April 12, 1947

Jfederal Reserve Board,
Washington, B.C.
Dear Sir:

Would you be good enough to send me the report 
by Governor M'.S. Socles on economic conditions?

I do not know the price of this report, so will 
send you the neeessary remittance upon receipt of 
your invoice.

Yours sincerely

Secretary.
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JOHN S. HTtL
3Ì05 S. VV. 3rd

T H I S  S I D E  O F  C A R D  I S  F O R  A D
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BOARD OF GOVERNORS
Ò F  T H E

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
W A S H IN G T O N

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN

A p ril lb, 19U7.

Mr. John Sargent Hill,
3105 S. W. Third Avenue,
Miami 36, Florida.
Dear Mr. Hills

Through an oversight, reply to your request of 
March 8 has been delayed. In accordance therewith I am 
enclosing fifteen reprints of the Chairman’s address of 
November 16, 19bbt before the National Industrial Confer­
ence Board. There is also enclosed a reprint of an ad­
dress given by him on October 25, 19U&, before -the Six­
teenth New England Bank Management Conference.

Your name has also been placed on the mailing 
list to receive copies of future addressed by the Chair­
man.

Sincerely, yours,

E llio t t  Thurston, 
Assistant to  the Chai man.

Enclosures l6

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis




